From: Human Powered Vehicle Project (HPVP)
To: Mart Doyle
Subject: Weekly Progress Report – October 12, 2016

Period: 10/14/16 – 10/21/16
Hours:  15    Hours to Date: 90

Accomplishments 

1. We had our weekly team meeting to discuss progress, revise documents, further break down the schedule of tasks needed, and make sure we know what we need to order before next week and meeting minutes have been posted
2. We attended a weekly check in with advisor, Dr. Heravi 
3. We have 80% of the back frame completed (all cuts made) and have moved the finish date to 10/28
4. We submitted our design document after the engineers wrote it and the PMs edited it
5. Have a final order list ready to place after we confirm our plan

Goals for 10/21/16 – 10/28/16

1. Have design document completed and handed in
2. Have back frame complete (cut and welded)
3. Create/finalize version 1.2 for quality assurance and quality control plans
4. Finalize version 1.2 for risk management plan

Issues:

1. Our welder is still very busy and hard to get time with, but it is very difficult to find another welder in the area with the correct credentials
2. [bookmark: _GoBack]We are still making changes to our Solid Works plan due to problems that arise and this pushes back our schedule. 
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